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From: Liz dixon [   
Sent: 29 June 2021 17:41 
To: Kelsey Blain   
Subject: Re: NYM/2020/0969/FL Robin Hill, Raven Hall Road, Ravenscar 
 
Dear Kelsey, 
 
We have selected dark grey, either Anthracite Grey (072) or Slate Grey (152) from the Heritage Colour Collection. 
 
We propose the Genesis Flush Sash as seen on page 7 of genesiscollection.co.uk brochure ‘The Flush Sash Window’.
 
Kind Regards 
Elizabeth Dixon 
 
 
 
 

Sent from my iPhone 
 

On 28 Jun 2021, at 10:10, Kelsey Blain  wrote: 

  
Dear Liz, 
  
Thank you for confirming the chosen brand and colour of the proposed replacement 
windows. 
  
I can confirm that the proposed flush fitting windows would be acceptable. I would be 
grateful if you could confirm the glazing bar pattern for the proposed windows. This could be 
via a simple elevational sketch of the proposed windows, or an image of the chosen window 
style taken from the website.  
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With regards to the colour of the windows, as previously advised I would recommend that a 
dark colour is used. This could be a dark brown or a dark grey. If you would prefer to use a 
lighter colour, I would advise that a simple white is used. The proposed Claystone is not felt 
to be appropriate for this domestic property.  
  
I would be grateful to receive the above information at your earliest convenience. Once I 
have received this information I will be able to agree an extended decision date for the 
above application. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
K. Blain 

  
Kelsey Blain 
Planning Assistant 
  
North York Moors National Park Authority 
The Old Vicarage 
Bondgate 
Helmsley 
York 
YO62 5BP 
Tel: 01439 772539 – direct dial 
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk  
  
  

From: Liz Dixon [   
Sent: 25 June 2021 13:55 
To: Kelsey Blain   
Subject: Re: NYM/2020/0969/FL Robin Hill, Raven Hall Road, Ravenscar 
  
Dear Kelsey, 
  
The windows we’ve chosen are at  
  
https://genesiscollection.co.uk/windows/casement‐windows/upvc‐flush‐casement‐windows/ 
  
We’ve selected the colour Claystone (337) from the Heritage colour selection. This will match the 
colour of the window frames in the church. We would like to change the colour of the front door to 
the same colour. 
  
Kind Regards 
Elizabeth Dixon 
  

Sent from my iPhone 
 

 

 
 

 
  

 

 




	2021-06-30 Public - Amended Plans
	genesis flush sash



